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Swapnil Sutar

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com
Sent: 19 November 2024 16:39
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: requirement of the heat Lamp - DCPL -viviana

Importance: Low

Dear Swapnil Ji, 
  
Please see below our REVISED offer  
  
  
1. Infrared Heat Lamp 
    MODEL HLC 
    BRAND  TAIKONG 
    COLOR- COPPER 
    DIA: 190mm, Height : 600 TO 1800 mm 
  
    TOTAL PRICE FOR 2 NOS: 20,000/- 
    EX- DELHI 
    GST@18% EXTRA  
  
PRICE VALID TILL 30TH NOVEMBER,2024 
  
From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:32 PM 
To: Swapnil Sutar  
Subject: Re: requirement of the heat Lamp - DCPL -viviana 
  
Dear Swapnil Ji, 
  
Please see below our offer for your enquiry :- 
  
1. Infrared Heat Lamp 
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    MODEL HLC 
    BRAND  TAIKONG 
    COLOR- COPPER 
    DIA: 190mm, Height : 600 TO 1800 mm 
  
    TOTAL PRICE FOR 2 NOS: 22,000/- 
    EX- DELHI 
    GST@18% EXTRA  
  
PRICE VALID TILL 30TH NOVEMBER,2024 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Shanthy 
UMR TRADE LINKS PVT.LTD. 
09871991451  
  
  
From: Swapnil Sutar  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 2:46 PM 
To: 'shanthy@mrtradelinks.com'  
Subject: FW: requirement of the heat Lamp - DCPL -viviana 
  
Dear Sir, 
Please share the quote for Heat Lamp…. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


